Lindsay, CA 93247

@ 315 E. Lindmore Street
Tel: (559) 562-2534

EAST KAWEAH www.ekgsa.org

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

NOTICE

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Monday, December 12, 2022 at 3:00 P.M.

Exeter Museum (upstairs)
125 S. B Street, Exeter, CA 93221

AGENDA

1. Roll Call by Secretary
2. Approve the Agenda
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comment

5. Minutes: The Board will review and consider adopting the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
October 24, 2022, Regular Board meeting.

6. Administration

a. HEARING: Executive Director’s Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget (Board to consider
adoption of budget for FY2023) — Public can address the Board on budget items and budget in
total. Budget will affect the setting of the FY2023 Assessments

b. 2023 Meeting Schedule: Establish the 2023 EKGSA Regular Meeting Schedule

c. Discussion: Discuss Officer terms of office, Board and implementation of terms and date of
termination (per Section 5.01, 5.02 and 5.03 of the JPA).

d. Status of Grants — Update on status and activity (Hagman)

7. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation:

a. Policy and Procedures update — Consider adopting by action changes to the Policy and Procedures
regarding small acreage
b. Report on Groundwater Sustainability Implementation

8. Closed Session

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — POTENTIAL LITIGATION: [Government Code Section
54956.9 (d)(2)] - Number of Potential Cases: One

[—



/

| ‘ Subject Line
ﬁ Page 2 of 2

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (Govt. Code, § 54956.8.)
Description of Property: Groundwater Credits

Agency Negotiators: Executive Director

Negotiation Parties: EKGSA and potential sellers

Under Negotiation: Price and terms

9. Schedule Next meeting — Next regularly scheduled meeting is January 23, 2023 at 3:00 PM.

10. Adjournment

N



EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES FOR THE BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 24, 2022

The East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“EKGSA”) Board of Directors duly met
for a Regular meeting on Monday, October 24, 2022, in person with auditor via video conference.

OPEN SESSION: Convened at 3:00 p.m. with a quorum.

1. DIRECTORS PRESENT: Buldo, Cerros (Lindsay), Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID),
Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Michael Hagman, Executive Director; Joe Hughes, Legal Counsel,
Matt Klinchuch, Consulting Engineer; and various members of the committees and public.

2. APPROVE THE AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Director
Hornung, seconded by Director S. Milanesio, and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros (Lindsay), Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Micari,
Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: Request EKGSA Board invest in video / conference solution so
that public can attend remotely.

5. MINUTES: Motion to adopt and ratify the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
September 30, 2022, Special Board Meeting was made by Director Milanesio, seconded
by Director Micari, and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E.,
Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Watson

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Roberts, Cerros

ABSENT: None

o



GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLEMENTATION:

a. 2023 Groundwater Allocation (2022-04): Executive Director Hagman presented an
alternative allocation by the request of Director Micari and S. Milanesio. The alternative
allocation added a Temporary Tier allocation of .5-acre feet and restructure the fee
schedule to include a $300 an acre foot Tier 1- and $150-acre foot Tier 2 fee. Board held
conversation with inclusion of the public. Motion to adopt the alternative allocation for
the 2023 Groundwater Allocation was made by Director Micari, seconded by Director S.
Milanesio and failed on the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros (Lindsay), Micari, S. Milanesio,
NOES: Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Milanesio E., Peltzer, Roberts,
Watson

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

b. Rules and Regulations: Hunter presented a recommendation to the board to adopt
three specific modifications to the Rules and Regulations to reconcile issues with Eta
values. 1) that all fallowed acres be assigned an “error credit” so that Evapotranspiration
reflects no more than effective precipitation. 2) that all non-irrigated cattle acres be
assigned an “error credit” so that Evapotranspiration reflects no more than effective
precipitation. 3) that all non-commercial ag parcels five acres or less be assigned an “error
credit” so that Evapotranspiration reflects no more than effective precipitation. Director
Hornung made motion to adopt recommendations. (Watson), and carried on the following
vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros (Lindsay), Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Milanesio
E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Micari
ABSENT: None

Hunter presented a schedule for Allocation Year 2022 end of year statements and
billing. Hunter reported that EKGSA is working with surface water agencies to acquire
deliveries by parcel number. These activities are a significant lift. Hunter also requested a
30-day reconciliation period to provide landowners the ability to reconcile their end of year
statements before bill are mailed out. Exeter Irrigation District General Manager Kilgore
noted that the district he represents would not be able to supply surface water delivery by
parcel until January 1. After further discussion board provided direction to modify schedule
to supply surface water districts the time requested and ensure landowners are provided an
opportunity to reconcile the end of statement.

I~



c. Subbasin Report: Executive Director Hagman reported that Kaweah Subbasin GSA
were coordinating on additional grant opportunities. Director Hornung included that there
was additional work on synergizing terms and definitions between the GSAs. These
activities include on-going efforts for landowner education and outreach.

ADMINISTRATION:

a. Audit Presentation: Cuttone & Mastro presented the audit report. A motion to
accept the Audit was made by Director Peltzer, seconded by Director Watson, and carried
on the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros, Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E.,
Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
b. Payments: Executive Director provided the EKGSA check register. After some
brief discussion on the financial reports and the payments, a motion to ratify payments
made to meet the obligations of the EKGSA was made by Director Micari, seconded by

Director Peltzer, and carried on the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros, Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Micari, Milanesio E.,
Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

c. Financial Report: Executive Director Hagman presented financial report. A
motion was made to accept financial report as presented was made by Director Hornung,

seconded by Director Buldo, and carried on the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros (Lindsay), Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Micari,
Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
d. FY 2023 Financial Budget: Executive Director Hagman presented the draft FY

2023 Budget. Hagman made a recommendation to the board to clear the 2021 fund
balance with a call for funds and to set a Special Board meeting for a Hearing to review

5



the budget before the public, take comments and consider adoption of the budget on
December 12, 2022. A motion was made to accept the recommendation as presented was
made by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Watson, and carried on the following

vote:

AYES: Buldo, Cerros (Lindsay), Ferrara, J. Tienken (LSID), Hornung, Micari,
Milanesio E., Milanesio, S., Peltzer, Roberts, Watson

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. CLOSED SESSION: Board went into closed session at (6) p.m. and after discussion,
came out of closed session at 6:45 p.m. There was no reportable action.

0. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING:
The Chairman set a Special Board meeting for December 12, 2022 at 3:00 pm and stated
that the next regularly scheduled board meeting will be held on January 23, 2023, at 3:00
pm.

10. ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

Michael D. Hagman
Secretary, East Kaweah GSA

(o)}



spunj 10} [|e) aaoiddy

(092c) 0559 (6sz‘Ly) (901°19)
000082 002'852 002°'8SZ 000222
00002 05579 05519 00S°SS
00002 0SS'v9 0S5't9 005'SS
00002 05S'v9 05S'¥9 00S'SS
000'02 0SS'v9 0S5'v9 005°SS
09282 059°LSZ 651662 90182
00521 000°0} 00S'2E £89°G1L
00002 - - -
09z'8 059'9 098'2 99%'9
005'6 00S°2 006'8 0599
000'9 000'S 00S'2 115'9
005'2ZS 005°2S 00S'2L 16128
000'SLL 000°0L} 661'0L1L 009'691L

1ebpng £20ZA4 186png paaosddy 2202 pu3 ses) 1202 1en)dy pu3

yeiqg s.dig d9x3

CT0T 163 |Bdstd

|edsi4 pajewnsy

Z20Z ‘1T 4990190
suosuedwon Jeaa J0ud YIm
196png 1 4vud S.40)0941Q 9ARNDAXT
€20ZAd

VSO Yeameyj jseq

Jea) |edasid paypny

{sso)juteo 1oN - AJIAIOY 82UBUIBA0D

anuaAay |ejol
t# spund Joj |[BD
€# spund Joj [[eD
Z# spund 1o} 2D
L# Spund Joj |eD

N

pajiouoosy spun4 Joj ||

SanusAay

sainjipuadx3 |ejoL

Jayyp/asuadxg Bunaspy
abejsod

aoueInsu|

Bunipny

Buuaauibug

jeba

$S30|AJ3G UILIPY/aARN0aX]
saimypuadxgy

ALINLOY FONVNHINOD



aauepinb pasN

asuepinb pasN
aosuepinb paan
eouepinb pasp |
asuepinb pasN

uonebp [19Mm

4vm ‘Bulispol ‘swa |

€5.°v20°L 665vS8°C 266°29€°L SZL9YZ'L

- 3 19999 :
000'sZ 0Se'e0lL 00s'L¥ Lir'ove

5y 050°4122 6v9'2.2 80v'se

° 000°005°Z - =

& = - gL's
LoO'EL 6GL'2L §6L'ZL ois'zL
25.'986 vy’ L96 12¥'896 L16'6v6
000'92°} 059°1€9°1 ovL'viSL 9ZIhL
000°0S 000°'0S 000°0S &
000'50E 059'988 0Zv'eLy £8.°182

% : 199'99 .
000°082 0SZ°ZiS ¥09'08 801,
000'62 0se'eol 00S°'LY L18'vee

S 0S0°LL2 6v9'cLe Zve'se

> - H L19'¢
000°016 000'569 02¢'166 £6V'65Y
00s'C 0052 - =
000'0S 1 = 000°0G1 .
000'02 000'62ZL 006'8€ =
000'09 000'6E 000°'0Z1 882'68
005°86 000°02} 009'c6 6/1'68
000'002 0000t 000's22 yor'vs
000'vSE 000°SYE 000's¥E 00¥'v61
000°s2 00s'L2 0z8'8L 991°2¢

196png £20ZA4 196png peaoiddy €202 pug Jeap 1202 [eMdY pu3
Heiqg s,i1g d8x3 220T Jed |edsld |e9S!] pajewns3 JEd A [BISI] pAypny

Z20Z ‘1T 420300

suosuedwon JeaA Joud YIm
396png 1 4vyq S,10302.11Q dA1N29X]

€20TAd

VSO Yeamey] jseq

JNN3ATIY TVLIOL

SJAO0S - JBYIO
(VSOMO - eis g9d) SM09 - 1BUYI0
(89d 9OM) SIDY - Juesn

(89d) 3om Buiuueld - juess

saul4

s934 Buidwng Jajepn punoIs)

$93- 9jeT/Sdul - JUSISSISSY

(o€ epi' L) Aespur Jo A0 - Juawissassy
(o' 22G'601L) SIBUMQ PUET - JUBWISSASSY
INN3IAIY

uonejuawajdwi [eyoL
uo129)|0) 9AIaSY - ajepdn ue|d

1509 uonejuswajdwi ueld YSO |€30)
weiboid Bunaxien Jajem
uoneBmn _BM

suonoy Juswabeuepy

syoeloid

aAUMaY dSO

sjassy/sjoafoid walsAg Buuoyuop
(89d 9OM) SI10Y - eI

(89d) Hom Buiueld - jueis

81z uoyisodoid

uoneyuswajdwi swi) suQ

SNO3Ue|IROSIN
yoeannQ/walsAg ejeq Jowosngd
juawdojaaaq Aoljod ue|d

yoddng Buuaauibug yoenuo)
Buuajepy puewag

uoneuipJoo) Bumag uiseg
JUaWaslBy UIWPY/3ARN03X]

yoday |enuuy

uonejuswsjdw| Bulunosey jenuuy

ALIAILOV NOILVININTTdNI NV'1d

o0



(28¥'1L29)
(osv'Ley)
(Loo'¥¥2)

(vziove)

610'208°L (28%°599) z9Z'9L

{osv'22y) (ost*22%) (osp*z2v)
667'622°C (200'8¢2) rA 787 44
66222 (sv.'961) 8Y8'v0S

TZ0T ‘1 1940320
suosuedwo?) Jeap 10ud Yyum
196png 1 4vuQ $.J019941Q 9AIINOAXT]
€20ZAd

VSO Yeame)| jseq

0]

8dousIayiq 19N
juswAeday ueo Aousby
§s0jules) JaN - YSOMN3I

(sso7)juien JaN - ApAndy uonejuswaldw) ueld



(c00‘s)

(£00°8€2)
S00°€ET

066'2¢

(8v2'961)
8€1'622

28092

88092

(080'v9)

(6sZ'L¥)
(1z8'22)

Zzoe ‘1z 1940320
suosuedwo?) JeaA Joud Yyiim
196png 14vyQ $.40)9311q 9ARNIAX]
€20CZAd

VSO yeameyj jseq

o

1
ceozieel a4
84 ui abuey) zz0z' L€'z} pajewns3
120z’ Le'2) Buipug g4
Iejol

ceoz’iee) ad
g4 u ebueyd zzoz'1£°ZL parewns3
120z LeZL Bupua g4
uonejuswajd]

zz0Z'18°2) a4
g4 w sbueyd zzoz' Le°ZL pelewns]
120z’ LezL Bupus g4
ueid

ze0z'1eTL 84
g4 ur 9bueyd zz0z'LE'ZL Palewns3
1202'L€°21 Butpu3 g4

BOUBUIINOS)

sisAjeuy asuejeg pung



EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS - FISCAL YEAR 2023

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date Time Location

January 23, 2023 3:00 PM Exeter Museum
April 24, 2023 3:00 PM Exeter Museum
July 24, 2023 3:00 PM Exeter Museum
October 23, 2023 3:00 PM Exeter Museum

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Date Time Location

1/17/2023* 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
2/21/2023* 4.00 PM Exeter Museum
March 20, 2023 4:.00 PM Exeter Museum
April 17, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
May 15, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
June 19, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
July 17, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
August 21, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
September 18, 2023 4.00 PM Exeter Museum
October 16, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
November 20, 2023 4:00 PM Exeter Museum
December 18, 2023 - 4:.00 PM Exeter Museum

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Date Time Location
1/13/2023* 8:00 AM Exeter Museum
February 3, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
March 3, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
April 7,2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
May 5, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
June 2, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
July 7, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
August 4, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
September 1, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
October 6, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
November 3, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
December 1, 2023 10:00 AM Exeter Museum
*Adjusted for Monday Holidays
*Adjusted at December 2nd meeting

1"

S:\EKGSA\Secretary\Meeting Schedules\FY2023




ARTICLEV
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Section 5.01. Chair and Vice-Chair. The Board shall elect a Chair and a Vice-Chair from
among the Directors to serve for two years. The Chair and the Vice-Chair shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board and shall perform the duties normally required of said offices.

(@) The Chair shall (1) preside at and conduct each meeting of the Board, (2) represent the
Board as directed by the Board, (3) be an ex-officio member of each committee
established by the Board, and (4) perform such other duties as may be imposed by said
Board;

(b) The Vice-Chair shall act and perform all of the Chair’s duties in the absence of the Chair;
and

(c) The Chair or Vice-Chair may sign all contracts and agreements as approved by the
Board.

Section 5.02. Secretary. The Board shall appoint a Secretary from among the employees of
the Authority, or if no such employees exist, a consultant. The Secretary shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board. The Secretary shall act on behalf of the Authority and perform such other
duties as may be imposed by the Board. The Secretary may sign agreements for the Authority
when authorized by the Board.

Section 5.03. Treasurer and Auditor.

(a) LID shall be the depositary, shall have custody of all the money of the Authority from
whatever source, and shall have the duties and obligations of the Treasurer as set forth in
Government Code Sections 6505 and 6505.5. LID shall be responsible for receiving
quarterly reports from the Secretary and verifying the balance of this report with respect
to the balance as maintained by the records.

(b) LID shall assure strict accountability of all receipts and disbursements of the Authority
and shall make arrangements with a certified public accountant or firm of certified public
accountants for the annual audit of accounts and records of the Authority.

Section 5.03. Officers in Charge of Records; Funds; and Accounts. Pursuant to Government

Code Section 6505.1, LID shall have charge of, handle and have access to all accounts, funds
and money of the Authority and all records of the Authority relating thereto; and the Secretary
shall have charge of, handle and have access to all other records of the Authority.



	12.12.2022 EKGSA Special BOD Agenda.pdf
	12.12.2022 EKGSA Board Packet.pdf



